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The Nuclear Medicine Technology program at Baptist Health Sciences University is accredited 
by Joint Review Committee on Educational Programs in Nuclear Medicine Technology 
(JRCNMT). Students successfully completing all nuclear medicine technology degree 
requirements will receive a Bachelor of Health Sciences (BHS) degree with a major in nuclear 
medicine technology. They are eligible to apply to sit for the national exams in nuclear medicine 
technology administered by either the Nuclear Medicine Technology Certification Board 
(NMTCB) or the American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT). Upon earning credentials 
as a nuclear medicine technologist by either of these credentialing agencies, graduates who 
have successfully completed the required Computed Tomography (CT) clinical  
competencies are also candidates for the ARRT (CT) registry. Graduates who have completed 
the required CT clinical hours and clinical competencies are also eligible for the NMTCB (CT) 
certification exam. Additional requirements for licensure may be required by the state in which 
you practice. 
 
For more information about state licensing requirements, please review 
American Society of Radiologic Technologists’ website at 
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure  
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Alabama  Not Required 

Alaska http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/
Labs/Pages/radiological/def
ault.aspx 

Meets 

Arizona https://azdhs.gov/licensing/sp
ecial/index.php#mrt  

Meets 

Arkansas https://www.healthy.arkansa

s.gov/programs-

Meets 
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services/topics/radiologic-

technology-licensure-program 

 

California https://state.arrt.org/state/ca
/login.aspx  

Meets 

Colorado https://www.colorado.gov/pa
cific/cdphe/xray  

Meets 

Connecticut https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Pra
ctitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Radiographer/
Radiographer-Licensure  

Meets 

Delaware http://dhss.delaware.gov/dph
/hsp/orc.html  

Meets 

District of Columbia  Not Required 

Florida Florida ARRT Meets 

Georgia  Not Required 

Hawaii http://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/
radforms/%20  

Meets 

Idaho http://healthandwelfare.idah
o.gov/Health/Labs/X-
RayLicensure/tabid/3545/Def
ault.aspx  

Meets 

Illinois https://public.iema.state.il.u
s/iema/radiation/radtech/ra
dtechlogin.asp 

Meets 

Indiana http://www.in.gov/isdh/2327
9.htm  

Meets 

Iowa https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits
-To-Operate  

Meets 

Kansas http://www.ksbha.org/profe
ssions/LRT.shtml 

Meets 

Kentucky http://www.ksbha.org/profes
sions/LRT.shtml  

Meets 

Louisiana LSRTBE | Documents / 
Applications 

Meets 

Maine http://www.maine.gov/pfr/pr
ofessionallicensing/professi
ons/radiological/index.html 

Meets 

Maryland https://www.mbp.state.md.u
s/licensure_ahapp.aspx  

Meets 

Massachusetts http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/
gov/departments/dph/progra

Meets 
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ms/environmental-
health/exposure-
topics/radiation/radiologic-
technologist/  

Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/lar
a/0,4601,7-154-
11407_35791---,00.html  

Meets 

Minnesota http://www.health.state.mn.
us/divs/eh/radiation/xray/ind
ex.html  

Meets 

Mississippi Professional Licensure - 
Mississippi State Department 
of Health (ms.gov) 

Meets 

Missouri  Not Required 

Montana https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/
radiologic-technologists/  

Meets 

Nebraska http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure
/Pages/Medical-
Radiography.aspx 

Meets 

Nevada http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RP
M/dta/Forms/Radiation_Pro
ducing_Machines_(RPM)_-
_Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xT
o9eRoa7IyW11IGV8c82ifF
s4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-
_1__cdpK8HF4-g 

Meets 

New Hampshire https://www.oplc.nh.gov/boa
rd-medical-imaging-and-
radiation-therapy  

Meets 

New Jersey http://www.state.nj.us/dep/r
pp/tec/index.htm  

Meets 

New Mexico https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/
medical-imaging-radiation-
therapy-program/  

Meets 

New York http://www.op.nysed.gov/pro
f/med/rsa.htm  

Meets 

North Carolina  Not Required 

North Dakota http://www.ndmirtboard.com
/  

Meets 

Ohio Radiologic Licensure | Ohio 
Department of Health 

Meets 

Oklahoma http://www.okmedicalboard.
org/radiologist_assistants  

Meets 
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Oregon http://www.oregon.gov/obm
i/Pages/index.aspx 

Meets 

Pennsylvania http://www.dep.pa.gov/Busi
ness/RadiationProtection/R
adiationControl/X-
rayMachineProgram/Pages
/ContinuingEd.aspx 

Meets 

Rhode Island http://health.ri.gov/licenses/
detail.php?id=242 

Meets 

South Carolina South Carolina Radiation 
Quality Standards Association 
(scrqsa.org) 

Meets 

South Dakota  Not Required 

Tennessee X-Ray Operators (tn.gov) Meets 

Texas http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/p
age/licensing  

Does not meet* 
Jurisprudence (JP) exam 
required in addition to 
credential 

Utah https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/  Meets 

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State - 
Office of Professional 
Regulation Radiologic 
Technology Section 

Meets 

Virginia http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
medicine/advisory/rt/ 

Meets 

Washington Licensing Information | 
Washington State 
Department of Health 

Meets 

West Virginia http://www.wvrtboard.org/ Meets 

Wisconsin https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Pr
ofessions/RadiographerLicens
ed/Default.aspx  

Meets 

Wyoming http://plboards.state.wy.us/r
adiology/index.asp  

Meets 
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